Saint Luke's English Lutheran Church
2649 N. Francisco Ave. (originally 714 W. Marianna St. [Schubert St.]), Chicago, IL
Henry Ives Cobb, 1900

This building, the first for this congregation, was dedicated on January 13, 1901. It was demolished in 1925 to make way for the church presently occupying the site at 2649 N. Francisco Ave. which also vacated the 2800 block of W. Schubert St. where Cobb's building originally stood. American Contractor's Chicago building permit database reported the issuance of a building permit for this structure on November 10, 1900, p.20.

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Parish Building
c.746-804 W. Belmont Ave. (originally 1608-1704 Belmont), Chicago, IL
Henry Ives Cobb, 1902

American Contractor's Chicago building permit database reported the issuance of a building permit for this structure on August 30, 1902, p.24. This building was likely demolished for the construction of the church currently extant on this site.